Boulger Property Development Project

Application for: BRP WW 10, Water Quality Certification – Major Project

DEP Transmittal #W038668





June 18th, 2004

Robert Golledge, Jr. 

Commissioner

Department of Environmental Protection

One Winter Street, 3rd Floor

Boston, MA 02108

Application for 314 CMR 9.08 Variance - DEP Transmittal Number W038668

This is a application for a 314 CMR 9.08 variance for the Boulger Property Development Project, DEP Transmittal #W038668. The grounds for the variance are that denial of certification for this project constitutes an unconstitutional taking since there are no feasible alternatives. Due to a lack of clear guidance, I had attempted to obtain a variance through the Adjudicatory Hearing Process, but the ALJ on the appeal, Justice Nee, has indicated, and you concurred, that the proper course of action is to apply for the variance directly from the Commissioner (see Final Decision dated April 7th, 2004), which I am now doing.

The DEP has determined that the information presented in my application is sufficient to make a determination for approval or denial of certification for the project, and has determined that the certification should be denied. I feel a variance should be issued and the Water Quality Certification be approved based on the following facts:

· The sole basis for the DEP denial of the project’s certification is that the project does not meet the criteria of 314 CMR 9.06. 

· Every effort has been made to avoid or mitigate the impact to the wetlands on the property in the development of this project. Given the layout of the lot and the preponderance of wetlands with a stream bisecting the lot, there is no other feasible project.

· Denial of this project’s certification, since there are no feasible alternatives, is an unconstitutional taking and a variance should be granted by the DEP and the project certified.

314 CMR 9.08 (2) “The variance is … necessary to avoid a certification that so restricts the use of property as to constitute an unconstitutional taking without compensation.”

See Also

General Laws of Massachusetts Part II, Title I, Chapter 184 Section 32 “Such conservation, preservation, agricultural preservation, watershed preservation and affordable housing restrictions are interests in land and may be acquired by any government body… in the same manner in which it may acquire other interests in land.” [That is] “compensate the owner of the property in the same manner and the same fair market value as if the land were not under restriction.”

Therefore, I am seeking a variance on the grounds that denial of the project’s certification constitutes an unconstitutional taking and for the project’s certification to be approved.

In support of my variance application, I am also forwarding:

· Supplemental Information in support of this Variance Request, which supports the conclusion that a variance should be granted.

· Correction of Various Items in Denial Memo, which identifies and corrects errors in the Water Quality Certification Denial.

I have filed a notice of this application with the Environmental Monitor.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Gordon Boulger

Cc. 

Michael Stroman

Gordon Boulger

  312-420-2386
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